St%ner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2001 4:19 PM Y72 c

To: Tom Keliahin (E-mail) 4 2209 877>
Subject: Marathon's Indian Hills Well No. 30

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, it is my understanding that Marathon's Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 was
recently recompleted up-hole into the Atoka formation; therefore, the only well completed in the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas
Pool within Section 20 (being a standard 631.54-acre gas

spacing unit) is Marathon's Indian Hills Unit Well No. 25. You will send me written verification of this when you receive it.

As is our new policy in processing administrative filings, this information will be needed in order for it to be complete. As of
today this filing is considered incomplete. Please reply by Tuesday, Oct. 9th.

Thank you.
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E S TELEBMONE (ST8) 28224247
W FeOMAS MELLAMIN® 17 NéewrTH GAaDALTe 8

TeLEr ar (GOED Ha2-2 040
ANEW MEXIED BOARD OF LECAL TPECIALIZATION Aot OFFICT Mlox 2285
RECAG I ZED BHECCIALTET M THE ARIRA QF . R ,
MATUTAL, RESDURCES-30, AND GAS Law HANTA FE, NEW MEXICQ 8750422030

o October 2, 2001

GASTM Lt Lar N et (9o
Via Facsimile

Mr. Michael E. Stogner

Oul Conservation Division

1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Indian Hills Unit Well No. 30
BHL of 1364 feet FNL & 1578 feet FWL
SHL of 1494 feet FSL & 688 feer FWL
All of Section 20, T21S, RME
Administrative Applicaﬁori'qf Marathen Oif Company
Jfor Approval of an Unorthodox Gas Well Lacation,
Eddy Couney, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stoguer:

In accordance with our teiephone conversation this afternoon, I am providing
supplemental data concerning the status of the Indian Hills Unit Well No, 6 and whether this
well would constitute a third Morrow gas well in the Section which would not be permitted by
the Indian Basin-Morrow Gas Pool rules.

Mr. Steve Miilican, [913-687-8306] Marathon's petrolewm engineer responsible for this
ared, has forwarded to me the enclosed data showing that the Morrow formation in Well No.
& was abandoned in August. 1996 and then recompleted to the Atoka formation in March 1999,

Marathion's records retlect only the Indian Hills Unit Well No, 30 and No. 23 would be
dedicated to Morrow production in Section 20. Please call me if you need anything further.

fxc: Marathon Oil Company
Arn: Steve Mllican
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BOTHOMES KELLSHTH
81%5-378-2024

acuthern Businass Unit
Qomastic Production

Marathon P.O Box 552

' Midlacid, TX 79702-0552
wanmon ) Qil Company Talephone 816/882-1688

Ocoher 2, 2043)

W. Thons KeMakin

Kellunin & Kellahin

El Patio Building

117 MNorth Guadalupe

Post Qffice Box 2265

Sanfa Fe, New Mexicn £27504.2255

RE: r.dian Hills Unit Well No ¢

Dear Tom:

As per our conversation this aflermoon, 1 have been able to conflinm that the Indian Hiils Unii Wel

No, 6 was mistaken f1léd as a Mosrow r..,CDmplenDn aﬁr** g March 1998 workover, The well was
actually compieted in the Atoka formaticn. On June 1, 2001, Ginny Larks submitted poo!
corTection notices to both the New Mexico Qi Consery atmn Division (N\WMOCD) in Artesia and
the Burean of Land Management (BLM) in Roswel!

in ovder to nelp clarify the well history, 1 have made a plot of the prodacnen from Indian Hilis
Unit Well No, 6. This plot is annotated with conuments that gxplain what formetion 5 pr oducing
atany given time. ¥ wes urgble 1o Jocate a copy of 2 C-102 for the Atoka formation and therzfore
haa ey Fletcher prepare 3 new copy. In addition, § have mcladed the comective filings made
the BI M for information purposes.

Beiow 38 a sumimary of the ataachments inciudad with this letrer:

L) Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 Well/Production Histoy
%) Letwer, dated June 1, 2001, from Giany Larke to Tim Gum, NMOCD Artesia
3.) Form C-104, supmimed 6/1/01, correcting pool nane 10 Atoka
4.} Form C-102, deted 10/07/01, showing well location & dedication of Atoxa
5) Form C-102, dated 10/16/%7, origimal filling to dvilf the Indian Hills Unirt #6
6.) Letter, dated June 1, 2001, from Ginny Lacke 10 Gury Gouriey, BLM, Roswe’l
7. BLM Form 31604, submitied 6/1/61, correcting puol code to Atoka

Y BLM Porm 3160-5, subrutted 6/1/01, comrecting pou. code 1o Ataka

Pleas¢ contact me at (915) 687-83081f there is any addivonz] wmformation that 1 may provide if
furtaer clarification 1s required,

Resacetiuily,

W

Steven F. M) Imm
Operations Engineer
\/Iararh'm Ml Conmipany

A suosiiary of USX Corporetion
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1EsaTienal 15 6S EARSEITHD T WTHOMSS FELLAHTH
Ut ue Ul US:4up MATATHON OIL 8915-378-20°8

Souttiern U 8. Business Lint
Domestic Froduetion

Midlend, TX 79702-0562

R\ Marathon P.O. Box 652
MARRTHON Ol Company Tslophcne 915862-1606

Tune 1, 2001

New Mexica O1l Conservation Division
Alta: Mr. Tim Gum

811 South First Strect

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gum,

Per our phone conversation of May 31, 2001, I am sending you the cerrected completion
forms for the Indian Hills Umit Well No. 6 Atoka completion  As we diszussed, T was under
the impression that the Atoka formation in this area was a part of the Mormow reservoir
Attached you will find a correctcd completion form for this well along with a copy of the
sundry notice that was originally sent in, and a corrected C-104.

Please ler me know if | need to turn in any other forms to gei everything comrected. |
appreciate your help and understanding in this marter.

Sincerely,

Ginny Larke
Engineer Technician

Altachments

xe: Gary Gouriey
Bureau of }and Management

A subsgitiary ot USX Corporation
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1T bTHOMSS WELLAHTH Pt

SESATSTEal 15155 ST AT =P 5 . s.
""".\i‘].j';"li’fél Ui UDIDMLE FIH M RUN UL 915-278~2028 ¥
Southen UL, Busingss Lni
Domastic Produetion
i P O. Box 652
AR gli?gmhon Midlare, TX 78702-0552
seaninon | 01 L-OMIPANY Talephone §15/682-1826

June 1, 2001

Bureau of Land Management
Amn: Mo Gary Gowrley
29019 West Second Street
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Gowley,

It has come to my attention that 1 have filed completion forms for a well thet had been
recompleted i the Awka formation as being in the Indian Rasin Morrow Gas Pool. T was
under the {mpression that the Atoka foamation in the Indian Basin area was a part of the
Morrow reservoir. I called Tim Gum, District Manager of the Oil Conservatien Division in
Artesia to contirm this, and He told me that the Atoka is not a part of the Morrow reservoir,
and that I needed 10 send in corrected completion forms. Attached vou will find the
corrected complction form, 3160-4, for the Indian Hills Unit Well No. 6 Atoka completion
along with the corrected sundry notice and a copy of the sundry notice that was originally
sent In.

Plsase let me know (f 1 need to turmn in any other forms to get your records on this well
corrected. Thank you for your help and understanding in this matter.

Sificerely,

&/m?l (jéxté"”"

Ginny LarKe
Engiacer Technician

Atlachments

A suhaidiary of USX Corporation
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Work cormenced L/10/7y. MIRU U, M BOF L Torus. POUB w/ 3-7/B" thagy.  RTH w/4-3/4" bit on 5-1,/27
vasing ecraper. KIH to 91027 & washed o S125'.  PJ swivel 5 drilled to 5147', POX w/bl: & scraper.
RIM w/4-1/27 0N magnet Lo retrieve lost bit cunes. Tagged €@ 9145' § washed to Aclid bottom @ 91577,
PO w/magrat & 1 cong. R w/ seguet, tagged @ 9157', weshed tc §190! & POCH yecoveving 2nd oore.  AIH
w/elt & DOs on 2-7/8" thyg., Togged @ $190' & washed tw 55757 w/me returne. Drilled frum 972407 to S628°,
Gire. & PO0H LD DOs. RIM w/perf gqum, KO wireline & ray GR/CCL.  Spaced oot gnuots & perfed 525%0' 1o 9300
w/é mpf for & totsl of 6C holes. BFIH w/prod. thg & FLS pecker. Ooldn't gwt balow 5107, PUH wo 90557,
B¢t packer. N0 80P & NU tres. RU zwab walt &4 swahbed wwell. RO PO & urnad well to Um&:cr_in:m 2/28/9%.
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